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Drive 20.2 miles 28 min

25 min
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26 min
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Subject: FW:- Payment Assistance for SWWC customer, : > &
-~ -
From: Julie Crider (julie cnder@westover org)

To: S

Date: Monday, Aprit 4, 2016 11 29 AM

Monica,

The tollowing emails arce the correspondence regarding your water bill.

Julie
"' JULIE CRIDER
_ ADMIMISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
MORETHgRLT e RSN jhemseny westaie oy

MINE Trdv HEEE towprker 270 ety Tree BTY R

- - WA

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 11:57 AM
To: "TX Utilities - Customer Care'~ ~
Subject: RE: Payment Assistance for SWWC customer

From: Julie Crider [mailto:julie. crider@westixyg]

Thank you so much for your prompt reply. 1 will reissuc the check and mail it to the Houston

whes . et NO- DB 733/

. JULIE CRIDER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

MORE Than s, - SISBEIMS D4 fube norBuwestve rig
MIBE TR HERT T gpserer $I21 Mesy Dnve AT TENS

https://us-mg4.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=01ph563tiOvug 4/4/2016
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From: Danny Gomez [mailto:dgomez@swwc.com] On Behalf Of TX Utilities - Customer Care
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Julie Crider === ——

Subject: RE: Payment Assistance for SWWC customer

Ms. Crider.

We are in receipt of vour email stating that Westover Hills Church has pledged $ $100.00 to Monica
Bricger’s account. Reviewing the bclow cmail, the address of PO Box 650784, Dallas, TX 752657is

no longer a valid PO box and the forwarding of mail has expired. The correct mailing address is PO
Box 4657, Houston, TX 77210-4657.

Since the postal service is no longer forwarding mail from Dallas, the check would be returned to you.

1 have protected the account for the pa\ ment to post. _

Thank you,

Customer Service

From: Julie Crider [mailto:julie.crider@westover.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 10:48 AM

o —

To: TX Utilities - Customer Care

Subject: Payment Assistance for SWWC customer

To Whom It May Concern:

Westover Hills Church has agreed to make the following payment for your customer:

https://us-mg4.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=01ph563tiOvug 4/4/2016
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Monica Brieger Acct_ $100.00

A pledge stating this was sent to fax # 832-209-5395 on March 18. _A check for that amount
was sent to Hormsby Bend Utility, P.O. Box 650784, Dallas, TX 75265 on March 21, 2016.

Please advise us of the status of this payment.

Thank you.

JULIE CRIDER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
2EE Twtte g7 SR TR T e i ARSI 3
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